From: Chris Fiynn <pwrailservice@zohomail.com au>
Sent: Tuesday, 28 June 2022 10:27 AM
Subject: Job Availability Bowen Hills (Indeed and Seek]

PW RAIL SERVICES aBN: 48 936 213 668
A: Level 1 56 Edmondstone Road, Bowen Hills, QLD 4006

E: pwrailservice@zohomail.com.au
Ph: (07) 3040 1733 (if not available, leave voice msg)

Dear Applicant,

Apologies for my late reply, because It took some time to read hundreds of job applications.I would like to inform you about available positions. We are currently seeking rail depot workers in Bowen Hills (part-
time and full-time). Al rail depot workers get'free travel via TransLink Go Card and this position pay rate is $28.45 / per hour.
Main duties include: General cleaning and picking and packing items.

If you are interested I will provide you with more information about the job and duties, please reply to this email and let us know if you are happy to work in Bowen Hills. We will offer you long term stability,
competitive pay rates, full training (paid) and flexibility: morning / afternoon / evening shifts.

Best Regards,
Chris Flynn



